

TECHNICAL

---

Direct Taxation

**Ministry of Finance: Official Website for the 2019 Budget**

Ministry of Finance (MOF) has set up the [Official Website](#) for the 2019 Budget. Members may view the [live video streaming and audio streaming](#) of the 2019 Budget announcement at the [Official Website](#). The [2019 Budget Speech Text \(including Appendices and Text Summary\)](#), [Economic Outlook 2019](#), [2019 Estimated Federal Expenditure](#) and [Fiscal Outlook and Federal Government Revenue Estimates 2019](#) are available for download from the website on **2<sup>nd</sup> November 2018 (Friday)** following the 2019 Budget announcement.

The 2019 Budget Speech Text can also be downloaded from the websites of the following government agencies:

- a) Royal Malaysian Customs Department at [www.customs.gov.my](http://www.customs.gov.my) (Tel: 03-8882 2289 / 03-8882 2303)
- b) Inland Revenue Board of Malaysia at [www.hasil.gov.my](http://www.hasil.gov.my)
- c) Securities Commission Malaysia at [www.sc.com.my](http://www.sc.com.my)
- d) Central Bank of Malaysia at [www.bnm.gov.my](http://www.bnm.gov.my)
- e) Office of The Prime Minister at [www.pmo.gov.my](http://www.pmo.gov.my)

**Official MOF Social Media Channels for *Belanjawan 2019***

The MOF has also established channels online and on social media, including on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter and WhatsApp, which can be accessed for free by Malaysians. These channels will post the latest *Belanjawan 2019* information, including infographics and videos. Queries can also be submitted directly to MOF through these official channels.

These channels can be accessed through the following links:

Website: <http://www.treasury.gov.my>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/KementerianKewanganMalaysia/>

Instagram: [https://www.instagram.com/mof\\_malaysia/](https://www.instagram.com/mof_malaysia/)

Twitter: <https://twitter.com/MOFmalaysia>

WhatsApp: Send "Hello MOF" to 011-1000 3001

The hashtag *#Belanjawan2019* can also be used on social media platforms to follow the latest updates from MOF.

As in prior years, members may also access the Finance Bill 2018 on the official portal of the [Parliament of Malaysia](#) following the 2019 Budget announcement.

**Disclaimer**

This document is meant for the members of the Chartered Tax Institute of Malaysia (CTIM) only. CTIM has taken all reasonable care in the preparation and compilation of the information contained in this e-CTIM. CTIM herein expressly disclaims all and any liability or responsibility to any person(s) for any errors or omissions in reliance whether wholly or partially, upon the whole or any part of this e-CTIM.